Bunya Residents Association Inc General Meeting Minutes 30/1/2019

DRAFT	Action
7.30pm at SES House	
As per attendance sheet	
Matt C, Cath J, Warren W, Trevor E	
Moved: Carolyn H. Seconded: Carolyn R.	Carried
Bunya Old School ReserveReminder from last meeting15/10 /2018 Letter to Pine Rivers Catchment Association requestingfinancial assistance from them. \$8500.00 + GST for the Archaeologicalreport and Management Plan.31/10/2018 Reply received that they could not help us financially butoffered assistance with rehabilitation and revegetation and also to beAuspice host for any future Grant application.	
-04/12/2018 e-mail received that the MBRC were doing wild dog trapping on site- Bunya Old School Reserve and a KEEP OUT sign was erected while this was in progress – continued over a number of weeks and only finished about 18/01/2019	
 Brian B spoke to Cameron Stanley –Community Engagement Office for Arana Leagues Club and he agreed to help us with a grant. Cameron advised that the Gambling Commission has a suitable grant. We require 3 referees for this grant. 	
 -Cr Matt Constance, Tim Mander MP and The Samford Historical Society have agreed to be our referees. -Australian Heritage Specialist quote from last year still stands. -The PRCA has agreed to be is our Auspice host. -The grant application draft was commenced on 24/01/2019 and needs to be submitted by 29/02/2019 	
Letter received about 2019 clean up Australia Day. – (Name Withheld) After 5 years of organizing Clean Up Australian for our area Denise and Andrew are taking a well-earned break but happy to show another resident the ropes. Register your clean up site on <u>www.cleanupaustraliaday.org.au</u> or volunteer at an existing registered Clean Up site. For more information refer to Council's website <u>https://www.moretonbay.qld.gov.au/cleanup/</u> or email the Waste Services team at <u>moretonbaywaste@moretonbay.qld.gov.au</u> . Anita Christian Waste Minimization Officer Waste Services Moreton Bay Regional Council 220 Gympie Road, Strathpine P : (07) 3480 6783 M : 0439 663 719	
	7.30pm at SES House As per attendance sheet Matt C, Cath J, Warren W, Trevor E Moved: Carolyn H. Seconded: Carolyn R. Bunya Old School Reserve Reminder from last meeting 15/10 /2018 Letter to Pine Rivers Catchment Association requesting financial assistance from them. \$8500.00 + GST for the Archaeological report and Management Plan. 31/10/2018 Reply received that they could not help us financially but offered assistance with rehabilitation and revegetation and also to be Auspice host for any future Grant application.

	 -BRA Domain name subscription due – Crazy Domain names - done -email from The Youth Mentoring Foundation – Joanne 0422505951 -email from a resident about a constant noise from a neighbouring propertyResolved (Names withheld) -email from a resident about NBN Co Ltd wanting a site for a pole/tower in the Bunya Retreat area. (Names Withheld) -email received that the MBRC were doing wild dog trapping on site a KEEP OUT sign was erected while this was in progress – continued over a number of weeks and only finished about 18/01/2019 -Councillor Matt Constance, Tim Mander MP and The Samford & District Historical Museum have agreed to be referees for us. -Letter from the MBRC Controlled construction blasting at the Bunya Waste Facility Construction works for the new landfill cell is currently underway at 	
	the Bunya Waste Management Facility at 416 Bunya Road, Bunya.	
	During the construction of this new cell, a seam of bedrock has been	
	encountered which must be removed to ensure availability of	
	landfilling area. Removal of this bedrock by mechanical means has not	
	proven successful.	
	Appropriate measures have now been taken to engage a licensed	
Corrospondonoo	blasting company to remove the rock under strict industry guidelines.	
Correspondence Out	(Re grant application for the Bunya Old School Reserve)	
	email out to Australian Heritage Specialist -re quote amail to Dina Divers Catabrant Association, re Austrian	
	 email to Pine Rivers Catchment Association -re Auspice email to The Samford & District Historical Museum - re referee 	
	 email of the samou & District Instorical Museum - referee email out to Tim Mander MP- re referee 	
	 email out to Councillor Matt Constance -re referee 	
Treasurers Report	As of 17 January 2019	
	 Neighborhood Watch Rural 2 Balance \$1,160.85 	
	BRA Cash Book Balance \$4,174.08	
	Moved: Carolyn H Seconded: Brian B	
	As by Treasurer's written report	
NHW	The list of crimes in Bunya between 25th October 2018 and 25th	
Cath J report	January 2019:	
	1. Theft at Bunya Crossing Reserve	
	2. Drug offence at Bunya Riverside	
	3. Unlawful entry at property at Bunya Riverside	
	Overall, it's been a quiet three months which is fantastic for the	
	holiday season! If anyone wants to have a look at the Queensland	
	Police Service Online Crime Map, click on this link: https://content-gis-psba-qld-gov-	
	au.s3.amazonaws.com/apps/OCM/index.html	
	Last year my NHW project was the website and Business Register.	
	This year I thought I would focus on updating all the NHW signage in	
	the Bunya area. It won't cost us anything as the signs are supplied by	
	QPS and the MBRC can install them Agreed	
Cr Matt	- Nil – Away ill	
Constance		

General Business	Why has the new bike signs been painted on roads? It was thought that they are to ensure motorist know that they need share the road with cyclists.	
	Brian B raised that the Chamber of Commerce is hosting an electronic Meet the Candidate for the upcoming election. Please let Brian know if folk hear of any candidates.	
	It was noted that there have been issues with the NBN.	
	-It was noted that the next working bee will be on the 2 nd weekend in March.	
Next Meeting	Wednesday 27 th March 2019	
	Meeting closed at 8.30pm	